
"The sentence you quote from his 
letter ’It would, appear from his latter that the 
Fae lty of Medicine of McGill University are willing 
to offer me the post of Pediatrician to Montreal 
General Hospital hut without profes orial status in 
the University* is a misunderstanding of my communi­
cation to him to this extent 
thought from my letter
had definitely offered tflfe hospital the alternative 
of appointing him witty less than professorial rank#
If so, he misunderstood my letter entirely as regards 
that point".

,,v, that h may have 
t the Faculty of Medicine

.1

I think that I can answer it best 
by forwarding to you a copy of letter which I 
|received from Dr. Hberta, Secretary of the Medical 
Board of the 'Aon Hospital, and copies
of my replie' thereto. The <ocond paragraph of 
your letter of, January 3rd to me reads as follows: 
"It would appear from his letter that the Faculty 
of Medicine of McGill University is. billing to 
offer me the post of Pediatrician to Montreal 
General Hospital, but without professorial status in 
the University". You say you cannot understand 
this, ^either can I, and I wrote on the 17th to 
Dr. Oampboll -riving him that extract and saying 
that before I answered your letter I would like to 
'row if you had not misinterpreted his.
Dr. Campbell stater as follows:

In reply

I beg to aokrov.lerge recei t of
•our letter of January 3rd.

IDear Dr. McNeil

Dr. Charles .'eveil, 
44 Herlot How, 
Edinburgh, °cotlend.
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